

Zeel Soni

Sales Assistant

View profile on Dweet

Languages

French (Basic)

Hindi (Fluent)

English (Fluent)

Gujarati (Fluent)

About

| am 24 years old friendly and outgoing student available for part time shifts. | am currently studying B.A. Hons. in Illustration and Visual Communication. | look forward to continuing to develop my skills along with the respective organisation. | pride myself for being a friendly person who is easy to get along with clear focus and a vision about what want to learn and experience in order to achieve long term goals.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Balls Brothers Austin Friars Bhujodi Boutique British Library COSTA

Flannels Ralph Lauren

Experience



Sales Assistant

Flannels | Jan 2023 - Now

Attention to detail Teamwork Adaptability



Sales assistant

Ralph Lauren | Jul 2023 - Sep 2023

Skilled Barista

COSTA | Apr 2022 - Oct 2022

« Customer service « Teamwork Communication skills Espresso machine operation Speed and efficiency Ability to work under pressure + Cash management

Waitress, Bartender

Balls Brothers Austin Friars | Nov 2021 - Jan 2022

+ Brought forth a welcoming and energetic spirit. + Adhered to all company rules and guidelines. «Utilized excellent multitasking skills. «Offered my help in other areas such as bartending.



Assistant

British Library | Jan 2020 - Mar 2020

«Customer Handling + Maintaining records «Arranging shelves

Assisting Staff

Bhujodi Boutique | Nov 2018 - Mar 2019

«Brought forth a welcoming and energetic spirit + Customer Service + Store Management «+ Wardrobe Assistance «Maintaining accounts

Education & Training

University of Westminster

Bachelor of Arts in Communication,

2021 Swarrnim startup and innovation university

Diploma in Interior Design:,

2017 - 2021 Delhi Public School

Secondary Education,

